

Revised 3-21-23

State Directors of Veterans Affairs
Please send any updates to NASDVA Executive Director
JAScocos@gmail.com

ALABAMA

W. Kent Davis, Commissioner
Department of Veterans Affairs
P.O. Box 1509
Montgomery, AL 36102
<http://va.alabama.gov>

(334) 242-5075
Cell (334) 462-4513
Kent.Davis@va.alabama.gov
Wendi.Findley@va.alabama.gov

ALASKA

Verdie Bowen, Director
Office of Veterans Affairs
4600 Debarr Road, Suite 180
Anchorage, AK 99508
<http://veterans.alaska.gov>

(907) 334-0874
Cell (907) 354-7152
Verdie.Bowen@alaska.gov

AMERICAN SAMOA

Paepaetele Mapu Jamias, Director
American Samoa Government VA Office
P.O. Box 2586 (Industrial Park)
Pago Pago, American Samoa 96799-62
<https://www.americansamoa.gov/directors>

(684) 699-2910
FAX (684) 699-2908
MapuJamis@gmail.com

ARIZONA

Dana Allmond, Director
Arizona Department of Veterans Services
3839 N. Third Street, Suite 200
Phoenix, AZ 85012
<https://dvs.az.gov>

(602) 234-8412
Cell 480-910-2348
Dallmond@azdvs.gov
Lsantellano@azdvs.gov

ARKANSAS

Kendall Penn, Director
Department of Veterans Affairs
501 Woodlande Drive, Suite 230C
North Little Rock, AR 72201
<http://veterans.arkansas.gov>

(501) 683-1455
Cell (501) 412-0690
Dallmond@arkansas.gov
Mariah@arkansas.gov

CALIFORNIA

TBA
Department of Veterans Affairs
1227 O Street, Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95814
<https://www.calvet.ca.gov>

(916) 653-2158
Cell (916) 708-8191
Lana.Moralez@calvet.ca.gov

COLORADO

David Callahan, Director
Colorado Division of Veterans Affairs
Department of Military & Veterans Affairs
6848 South Revere Parkway, Suite 2-269
Centennial, CO 80112
<https://colorado.gov/vets>

(970) 250-1507

Cell (720) 951-8191
David.Callahan@dmva.state.co.us

CONNECTICUT

Thomas J. Saadi, Commissioner
Department of Veterans Affairs
287 West Street
Rocky Hill, CT 06067
<https://portal.ct.gov/dva>

(860) 616-3604
Cell (860) 977-8465
Thomas.J.Saadi@ct.gov
Lori.conchado@ct.gov

DELAWARE

Josh Matticks, Acting Executive Director
Commission of Veterans Affairs
802 Silver Lake Blvd., Suite 100
Dover, DE 19904
<https://veteransaffairs.delaware.gov>

(302) 739-2293
Cell (302) 603-6491
Joshua.Matticks@delaware.gov

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Elliot J. Tommingo, Director
DC Mayor's Office of Veterans Affairs
441 4th St. NW Suite 707 North
Washington, DC 20001
<https://ova.dc.gov>

(202) 724-3856
Cell (202) 412-1435
Elliot.Tommingo@dc.gov
Sharod.Wade@dc.gov

FLORIDA

James Hammer Hartsell, Executive Director
Department of Veterans Affairs
The Capitol, Suite 2105 400 S. Monroe St.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001
<http://floridavets.org>

(850) 487-1533, Ext 7707
Cell (727) 309-3076
HartsellJ@fdva.state.fl.us
MurrayR@fdva.state.fl.us

GEORGIA

Patricia Ross, Commissioner
Department of Veterans Service
Memorial Building, Suite 970
205 Jessie Hill Jr Dr SE
Atlanta, GA 30334
<https://veterans.georgia.gov>

(404) 656-2300 or 2312
Cell (470) 453-2153
Patricia.Ross@vs.state.ga.us

Revised 3-21-23

GUAM

Tim Aguon, Director
Guam Office of Veterans Affairs
P.O. Box 2950
Hagatna, GU 96932
<http://gvso.guam.gov>

(671) 475-8388
Cell (671) 486-6921
tim.Aguon@gvao.guam.gov

HAWAII

Ronald Han, Director
Office of Veterans Services
459 Patterson Rd., Rm. 1-A103-E Wing
Honolulu, HI 96819
<http://dod.hawaii.gov/ovs/>

(808) 433-0420
Cell (808) 271-5215
Ronald.Han@va.gov

IDAHO

Mark Tschampl, Administrator
Division of Veterans Services
351 Collins Road
Boise, ID 83702
<https://veterans.idaho.gov>

(208) 780-1304
Cell (208) 941-6992
Mark.Tschampl@veterans.idaho.gov
Kevin.Wallior@veterans.idaho.gov

ILLINOIS

Terry Prince, Director
Department of Veterans Affairs
833 S. Spring Street, P.O. Box 19432
Springfield, IL 62794
<https://www2.illinois.gov/veterans/Pages/default.aspx>

(217) 785-4114
Cell (312) 898-0554
Terry.Prince@illinois.gov
Jennifer.Franklin@illinois.gov

INDIANA

Dennis Wimer, Director
Department of Veterans Affairs
302 W. Washington Street, Room E-120
Indianapolis, IN 46204
<https://www.in.gov/dva/>

(317) 232-3923
Cell (317) 509-9859
DWimer1@dva.in.gov
KCherry@dva.in.gov

IOWA

Todd Jacobus, Executive Director
Department of Veterans Affairs
1301 Summit Street
Marshalltown, Iowa 50158
<https://va.iowa.gov>

Cell (641) 750-9399
FAX (515) 727-3713
Todd.Jacobus@ivh.state.ia.us

Revised 3-21-23

KANSAS

William Turner, Director
Kansas Commission on Veterans Affairs
Jayhawk Towers, Suite 1004
700 S.W. Jackson Street
Topeka, KS 66603
<https://kcva.ks.gov>

(785) 291-3106
Cell (785) 207-4605
bill.turner@ks.gov
Eric.rohleder@ks.gov

KENTUCKY

Whitney Allen, Commissioner
Department of Veterans Affairs
1111B Louisville Road (NGAKY Bldg.)
Frankfort, KY 40601
<https://veterans.ky.gov>

(502) 564-9203
Cell (502) 314-0381
Whitney.Allen@ky.gov
Lynice.Noel@ky.gov

LOUISIANA

Joey Strickland, Secretary
Department of Veterans Affairs
602 North 5th Street (70802)
P.O. Box 94095, Capital Station
Baton Rouge, LA 70804
<https://www.vetaffairs.la.gov>

(225) 219-5001
Cell (225) 588-1634
Joey.Strickland@la.gov
Charmagne.Scott@la.gov

MAINE

David Richmond, Director
Bureau of Veterans Services
State House Station No. 117
Augusta, ME 04333-0117
<https://www.maine.gov/veterans/>

(207) 430-6034
Cell (207) 446-3962
David.A.Richmond@maine.gov
Melissa.J.Weston@maine.gov

MARYLAND

Tony Woods, Secretary
Department of Veterans Affairs
16 Francis Street
Annapolis, MD 21401
<https://veterans.maryland.gov>

(410) 260-3844
Cell (443) 510-4105
anthony.woods@maryland.gov
Katie.Somntag@maryland.gov

MASSACHUSETTS

Dr. Jon Santiago, Secretary
Department of Veterans' Services
600 Washington St, 7th Floor
Boston, MA 02111
<https://www.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-department-of-veterans-services>

617-210-5768
Cell (617) 816-3162
jon.santiago@mass.gov
Jennifer.Rathje@massmail.state.ma.us

Revised 3-21-23

MICHIGAN

Adam Hollier, Director
Michigan Veterans Affairs Agency
3423 N. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd
Bldg. 32
Lansing, MI 48906
<https://www.michiganveterans.com>

Cell (517) 230-1058 (Director Butler)
Cell (517) 599-9492 (Jennifer Taylor)
HollierA1@michigan.ogov
TaylorJ42@michigan.gov

MINNESOTA

Larry Herke, Commissioner
Department of Veterans Affairs
Veterans Service Building 2nd Floor
20 West 12th Street
St. Paul, MN 55155
<https://mn.gov/mdva>

(651) 757-1555
Cell (651) 802-3486
Larry.Herke@state.mn.us
Nicole.Peine@state.mn.us

MISSISSIPPI

Mark Smith, Executive Director
Mississippi Veterans Affairs Board
660 North St, Suite 200
Jackson, MS 39202
<https://www.msva.ms.gov>

601-576-4864
Cell (601) 519-9432
msmithg@msva.ms.gov

MISSOURI

Paul Kirchhoff, Executive Director
Missouri Veterans Commission
Post Office Drawer 147
Jefferson City, MO 65102
<https://mvc.dps.mo.gov>

(573) 522-1423
Cell (816) 383-0202
Paul.Kirchhoff@mvc.dps.mo.gov
Randy.Watson@mvc.dps.mo.gov

MONTANA

Kelly Ackerman, Administrator
Montana Veterans Affairs Division
P.O. Box 4798
Helena, MT 59636
<http://dma.mt.gov>

(406) 324-3742
Cell (406) 579-0127
Kelly.Ackerman@mt.gov
Taryn.Phillips@mt.gov

NEBRASKA

John Hilgert, Director
Department of Veterans Affairs
P.O. Box 95083
Lincoln, NE 68509-5026
<https://veterans.nebraska.gov>

(402) 471-2458
Cell (402) 326-9125
John.Hilgert@nebraska.gov
Levi.Bennett@nebraska.gov

Revised 3-21-23

NEVADA

Fred Wagar, Director
Department of Veterans Services
555 E. Washington Ave, Suite 3200
Las Vegas, NV 89101
<https://veterans.nv.gov>

(702) 486-3830
Cell (702) 321-8311
wagarf@veterans.nv.gov
chavez@veterans.nv.gov

NEW HAMPSHIRE

William (Bill) Gaudreau, Director
NH Office of Veterans Services
275 Chestnut St. Rm 517
Manchester, NH 03101
<https://www.nh.gov/nhveterans/>

(603) 624-9230 Ext.302
FAX (603) 851-1755
William.Gaudreau@va.gov
Christine.Fisher2@va.gov

NEW JERSEY

Vincent Solomeno, Commissioner
NJ Department of Military & Veterans Affairs
Eggerts Crossing Road, PO Box 340
Trenton, NJ 08625
<https://www.nj.gov/military/veterans/>

(609) 530-7033
Cell (609) 468-8027
Vincent.Solomenol@dmava.nj.gov
Patty.Richter@dmava.nj.gov
Martin.Sotomayor@dmava.nj.gov

NEW MEXICO

Donnie Quintana, Secretary
Department of Veterans' Services
407 Galisteo Street, Room 142
Santa Fe, NM 87501
<http://www.nmdvs.org>

(505) 827-6334
FAX (505) 487-0220
Donnie.Quintana@dvs.nm.us
Shannon.Quintana@dvs.nm.us

NEW YORK

Viviana M. DeCohen, Director
New York State Division of Veterans' Services
2 Empire State Plaza, 17th Floor
Albany, NY 12223
<https://veterans.ny.gov>

(518) 897-3487
Viviana.Decohen@veterans.ny.gov

NORTH CAROLINA

Walter E. Gaskin, Secretary
North Carolina Department of Military and
Veterans Affairs
Terry Westbrook, Assistant Secretary
& Director of Veterans Affairs
Department of Military & Veterans Affairs
413 North Salisbury Street
Raleigh, NC 27603
<https://www.milvets.nc.gov>

(984) 204-8334
Cell: (919) 609-5547
walter.gaskin@milvets.nc.gov
(984) 204-2980
Cell (910) 750-4650
Terry.Westbrook@milvets.nc.gov

NORTH DAKOTA

Lonnie Wangen, Commissioner
Department of Veterans Affairs
P.O. Box 9003
Fargo, ND 58106
<http://www.nd.gov/veterans>

(701) 239-7165
Cell (701) 212-0940
LWangen@nd.gov

NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS

Stanley T. Iakopo, Executive Officer
Military / Veterans Affairs Office
Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands
P.O. Box 503416 CK, Saipan, MP 96950

(670) 664-2650
FAX (670) 664-2660
Stanley.lakopo@gov.mp

OHIO

Debbie Ashenhurst, Director
Ohio Department of Veterans Services
77 South High Street, 7th Floor
Columbus, OH 43215
<http://dvs.ohio.gov>

(614) 728-1084
Cell (614) 623-2806
Deborah.Ashenhurst@dvs.ohio.gov
Jared.Nyhart@dvs.ohio.gov

OKLAHOMA

TBA, Executive Director
Department of Veterans Affairs
P.O. Box 53067
2132 NE 36 Street
Oklahoma City, OK 73152
<https://odva.ok.gov>

(405) 523-4002
Cell (405) 694-8279

OREGON

Kelly Fitzpatrick, Director
Department of Veterans' Affairs
700 Summer Street, NE
Salem, OR 97301
<https://www.oregon.gov/odva/>

(503) 373-2388
Cell (503) 508-4667
Kelly.Fitzpatrick@state.or.us
Martha.Garcia@state.or.us

PENNSYLVANIA

Maureen Weigl
Deputy Adjutant General – Veterans Affairs
Fort Indiantown Gap, Building 0-47
Annville, PA 17003
<https://www.dmva.pa.gov/>

(717) 861-8902
Cell (717) 821-1506
MWeigl@pa.gov
RiHamp@pa.gov

Revised 3-21-23

PUERTO RICO

Agustin Montanez-Allman, Director/Advocate
Puerto Rico Veterans Advocate Office
P.O. Box 11737
San Juan, Puerto Rico 00918-1737

(787) 758-5760
Cell (787) 410-0984
AMontanez@opv.pr.gov
EHerrero@opv.pr.gov

<https://govtribe.com/vendors/comwealth-of-puerto-rico-advocate-vets>

RHODE ISLAND

Kasim Yarn, Director
Office of Veterans Affairs
560 Jefferson Blvd, Suite 206
Warwick, RI 02886

(401) 921-0411
Cell (401) 954-0078
Kasim.Yarn@vets.ri.gov
Matthew.Golderese@vets.ri.gov

<http://www.vets.ri.gov>

SOUTH CAROLINA

Todd McCaffrey, Secretary
South Carolina Department of Veterans Affairs
477 Edgar Brown State Office Building
1205 Pendleton Street, Suite 369
Columbia, SC 29201

(803) 734-0203
Cell (803) 451-1617
todd.mccaffrey@scdva.sc.gov
Terrylynn.DiChiara@scdva.sc.gov

<https://scdva.sc.gov/>

SOUTH DAKOTA

Greg Whitlock, Secretary
Department of Veterans Affairs
Soldiers & Sailors War Memorial Bldg.
425 E Capital Avenue
Pierre, SD 57501

(605) 773-3269
Cell (605) 773-8242
Greg.Whitlock@state.sd.us
Audry.Ricketts@state.sd.us

<https://vetaffairs.sd.gov>

TENNESSEE

Tommy H. Baker, Commissioner
Department of Veterans Services
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue
Nashville, TN 37243

(615) 741-1959
Cell (615) 517-0970
Tommy.Baker@tn.gov
Deanna.Day@tn.gov

<https://www.tn.gov/veteran.html>

TEXAS

Thomas P. Palladino, Executive Director
Texas Veterans Commission
1700 North Congress, Suite 800
P.O. Box 12277
Austin, TX 78711

(512) 463-0504
Cell (512) 438-9425
Thomas.Palladino@tvc.texas.gov
cheryl.aldridge@tvc.texas.gov

<https://www.tvc.texas.gov>

Revised 3-21-23

UTAH

Gary Harter, Executive Director
Department of Veterans & Military Affairs
550 Foothill Drive, Suite 105
Salt Lake City, UT 84111
<https://veterans.utah.gov>

(801) 326-2372
Cell (801) 440-6946
GHarter@utah.gov
jennicagruver@utah.gov

VERMONT

Robert E. Burke, Director
Vermont Office of Veterans Affairs
118 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05620-4401
<https://veterans.vermont.gov>

(802) 828-3380
Cell (802) 522-2426
Robert.Burke@vermont.gov

VIRGINIA

Daniel Gade, Commissioner
Department of Veterans Services
101 North 14th Street, 17th Floor
Richmond, VA 23219
<https://www.dvs.virginia.gov>

(804) 786-0286
Cell (804) 840-8548
Daniel.Gade@dvs.virginia.gov
Kendra.Ellison@dvs.virginia.gov

VIRGIN ISLANDS

Patrick D. Farrell, Director
Office of Veterans Affairs
3241 Estate Contant, Suite#5
St. Thomas, VI 00802
<https://www.facebook.com/viveterans/>

(340) 774-8387
Cell (340) 998-9025
Patrick.Farrell@va.vi.gov

WASHINGTON

David Puente Jr., Director
Department of Veterans Affairs
1102 Quince St. SE
P.O. Box 41150
Olympia, WA 98504
<https://www.dva.wa.gov>

(360) 725-2155
Cell (360) 791-0264
David.Puente@dva.wa.gov
LisaN@dva.wa.gov

WEST VIRGINIA

Edward A. Diaz, Cabinet Secretary
Department of Veterans Assistance
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East, Bldg. 5 Rm 205
Charleston, WV 2305
<https://veterans.wv.gov>

(304) 558-3661
Cell (304) 380-3998
Edward.A.Diaz@wv.gov
Randy.W.Coleman@wv.gov
Sue.B.Collins@wv.gov

Revised 3-21-23

WISCONSIN

James Bond, Secretary
Department of Veterans Affairs
2135 Rimrock Road
Madison, WI 53713
<https://dva.wi.gov>

(608) 266-4838
Cell (608) 286-9462
James.Bond@dva.wisconsin.gov
Jennifer.drabsch@dva.wisconsin.gov

WYOMING

Tim Sheppard, Director
Wyoming Veterans Commission
5410 Bishop Blvd.
Cheyenne, WY 82009
<https://www.wyomilitary.wyo.gov/veterans/commission/>

(307) 777-8151
Cell 307-631-5158
Timothy.Sheppard@wyo.gov
avery.yack@wyo.gov